LEGISTAR 22024%
DISTRICT #: ALL

VILLAGE OF LOMBARD

REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION

For Inclusion on Board Agenda

X Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) Waiver of First Requested

Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)
Other Business (Pink)

TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES

FROM: Scott Niehaus, Village Manager

DATE : July 19, 2022 (BOT) Date: July 21, 2022

SUBJECT: A Resolution Authorizing Signature of the Village President on a
Fireworks Production Agreement (Mad Bomber Fireworks
Productions)

SUBMITTED BY:  Nicole Aranas, Assistant Village Manager

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

Attached please find information regarding a recommendation to approve a Fireworks Production
Agreement with Mad Bomber Fireworks Productions for the provision of a fireworks display in Madison
Meadow Park on Sunday, September 4, 2022 at a cost of $42,000.

Review (as necessary):

Finance Director ol Date ;
Village Manager O/l RL AN ¢ Date 7 /c9/2 2z—
AL . - o=
NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village Manager's Office

by 12:00 noon, Wednesday, prior to the agenda distribution.



